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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT 
YOUR PROPOSAL TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S): 
 
RFQ Schedule Reminder/Addendum Deadline Extension  
 
Event Responsibility Date and Time 
Submit Written Questions No Later Than Designer Friday March 26, 2021  
Provide Response to Questions/Addendum City Thursday April 1, 2021  
Submit Qualifications No Later Than Designer Wednesday April 7, 2021 4:00 p.m.  
Contract Award City TBD 
Estimated Completion Date Designer TBD  

 
Question and Answer  

1. Can the WK Dickson report be made available on a file sharing site that we could access to see: 
a. Condition Assessments and previous video inspection reports (if available)?  
b. Hydraulic analysis previously done? 
c. Previous drainage complaints? 

Document shared to the bid folder on the city open bid webpage.  
2. If you have any public input on the drainage issues that would be helpful, if its not already in the 

report. We have no additional public input at this time.  We would like to have some as part of the 
future of the project. 

3. Current funded still open projects funded by Golden Leaf or other agencies related to storm water? 
No current projects are open.  Golden Leaf partially funded a construction project completed in May 
2020. 

4. If it can be shared:  Expected local share money for this project and desired outside funding? City 
would like to fund as much as possible with grants.  Up to 50% funding may be achieved.  

5. Prior to Covid, was the Rocky Mount Event Center running short on parking?  Has there been a study 
concerning parking availability (prior to 2020)? Studies were done to evaluate parking but that does 
not need to be considered this project. 

 

 
City of Rocky Mount 

Addendum 1 
Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
Candice Kirtz 
Purchasing Manager 

RFQ #320- 050321CK 

RFQ Due Date: 4/7/2021 

Contract Type: Professional Services 


